
A 
SCOTI•ISI-I HOME AND HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

• St. Andrews House, ED1NMURGII VIII 1UE 
7cfcphorm: 031-556 sioi, eu GRO-C 

24 February 1975 

A W Esnon Pso 
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Dear E1;an 

FPOTEIN FR CTI0N,',TI0N CE>;rRE, EDINBUPCH 

I am rrther disturbed t.hcet we have 1i'nrd nothin- Tree ynir since our mcetinf- in London cn 11 J<'nurry when our tropes=as for the t FC were discussed. You will r• that h,.vin ;- heerd our arguoent.s ••ou felt unable to ;-ive u:: "ou.r views 
but immediat but unor•rtooh to let us have these o.rite soon. 

The ens-pose of the meeting on 11 Jerruery wan two-fold. Firstly we wonted to know if there were any objection^ to our sur• r-ested steffinr- and salary otructare which, r:a we explained at the meeting, .,-e feel oblioed to move towards for a m:r.ber of reasons, not the heat bc;nr that staff at the TIC are in many instances !,sable to obtain nuelific:rtions they recuire to r--spry the criteria set out in the hbitjev Council agreements for -r iep as medical laboratory technicians etc. Secondly we sought your ass-correct  to a reolistic offer to the Staff Siae as payment for the shift work we want to introduce, and your ndvice on what offer might he mode, particularly in the light of the vc.;, subs:anlial rcd:;c.tions iii writ costs that would accrue to the He=ath Service. We have been lookiss with interest at. the list of premium peareents for shift work sent to us by John Lowry but it is not clear whether you woulr, agree to any rate that can be paralleled there. 

Fred kicherds of DHSS expressed some rescrv-,tions about one or two aspects of our pr000csls, but we did not poet the imlrerriop that his Dera rtment was fundamentally opposed to the overall rackare of a sales-',' end et-ffi:ei- structure and the intro-duction of shift work to allow the t-'FC to function at sroster capacity; neithar wan anvthanr ailS by the r rreaant<t14 s of the '1r- -,rury :,nd the Detarument of Pmrloy-rent to .ndic.,te that the; hen) any nhjecttnn in p inci-le tc the rro-orals. Indeed fir Iarrott of DH=SS indicated that hecr.uCS of the reed to review the UK provision for production of blood prod!rcto it sac vital that the extent of the P£C"s capacity to increase production we.s cleared up otickly. 

Sire are anxious therefore to proceed •eeeickl•: to the next stage which is to recommence neroti. tions with the Staff tide with vies, to getting their aci'ee'r,ent on the cuentien of shift work, and we feel tint we suet offer as an inducement the cr,osed staffanr crl Gal,- rip .cture which we for r, the. at' £5 sill be haL_•',• to see ir.:.'emented. As we made clear en ;ou at the meets eel we cannot ju-tify to !?inisters or m mere else the continued drrs-tic underuse of the giant .:t the IFS and •.;e• must therefore take urpert y whatever action we can to try to calve the problem. In view of thin : •cm afraid that in the absence of ,_ny com'rc'nt soon we xholl ies-ly have to go ahead with opening negotiations on both the staffing: structure and the shift work on the basis of what offers we consider we can defend. 

I am copying this letter to Parrott :nd. Richard„ (DBSS), Wilson (Treasury) and Cahill (D=). 

Your_ an cre11 

GRO-C 
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